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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Prestina Moh <prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 1:03 PM

To: 'Lucas Lee'

Cc: ‘Catherine Thia'; 'SUR’; 'assignments’

Subject: RE; **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** (CTI: SNM18D05679C02)
Attachments: 20181212130629.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SLF 2566 Y

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please refer to our letter of even date for your attention.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146}
Fax: 6535-68B02

From: Lucas Lee [mailto:lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Prestina Moh

Cc: Catherine Thia

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** [CTI: SNM18D0O5679C02)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
warkshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang
SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN QSMAN
XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
| SIMON HO
CHUA WEIIIE
MARCUS CHUA
| HENRY NG




Please lat us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
suryeyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Case Handler ; Catherine Thia

Lrias Lie
Claims Department {Motor)
China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079309
Direct (55) 6389 6181
Fax (65)6222 T175/6224 7AT82
Er~ ait' lucas |2e@sg.cntaiping.com
site w50 cntaiping.com

%
o5 ~ ARY

i In Binpapare sruee 1938
Divalu
T Civfidentialy fts contents do not consiitute a commitment by Ching Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pre. Lid. except
Wy e J in w written agreement berveen von and China Taiping Inswrance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. Any wnanthorized
disy (i issemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message,
LR Cucider immmediately.

Fr m: Prstina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com

Seot: Tuesday, 11 December, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Lucas Lee; Claims Dept of CTI; Irene Tay; Chong Boon Sen; Sharon Han
Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY**

ot W00 NE —_I
FEMINDER
W THOUT PREJUDICE
Qurrof: SLF 2560 Y

Dear Sir/Mdm

Pl -serevert to our PRS request dated 10.12.2018 urgently.

Re=zards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vioon Law LLC

17 ' New |‘|I'|,':,t‘ toad
#1°-01/02 Chinatown Point



Sinearore 059413
Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Prestina Mioh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Monday, 1) December, 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'Lacas Lee'; "Claims Dept of CTI'

Subjucl: **IPRE-1LEPAIR SURVEY**

W!THOUT PREJUDICE
O'r ref: SLF 2566 ¥

CooeSin/Wdm

Please see attached our PRS letter of even date which is self-explanatory.

Prestinag Moh (Secretary)

\I;,: . n 1I..-|._.._ l _.':

173 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

S re 055413

Te £534-2011 (Ext. 146)

F 15-6702

NE W E i

solicitors

i 101 vith limited liability)

Leique Enuty No. 200721148H

Pt Oee: 153 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
P |.orong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCEAIMER
R + 0! this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
i) addressed above. If you received this email
- notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
1 ating any of its contents (in any form) to any
: | communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
0 ~luns in the contents resulting from email
' or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

1

el L O 0

This v v been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
Form o ormation please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com




VISION [LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorported with limited liability)

Unique ['ntiny Mo, 200721148H

Head O - | '3 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

Branch: - /11 |.orong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCL 1

The co 2! this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
thereci ) uddressed above. If you received this email

by error. o notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or ¢! inating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. | | ommunication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
€ITorS ¢ ‘ons in the contents resulting from email

transm’ 1y illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




VISION LAW LLC

Advogales & Solicitors - Notry Public - Commissioner for Caths
Agents for Trede Marks
{Ineorporated with limited lability)

i 20N Unigue Entity Number: 200721148H YHEAD OFFICE _
YT o LEONG TEL : (65) 65342811 (Hunting)
AUTREY W0k HEIEN “HEAD OFFICE FAX :(B5) 65356802 (General)
PALL Y4 N 133 New Bridge Road « (B5) B5355005 (Litigalion)
BECA PARAM, o #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-mail : yvonnelim@visioniawlic.com
o L Singapora 059413
RAVE! UEHNASANY 1 BRANCH
¥ , - 480 Toa P
Wrmou - TEL : (5) 63580703
SEL NGRAN ) R o FAX : (65) 63580448 (Conveyancing)
{ - LV11G PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE - PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD DFFICE FOR THIS MATTER
{ SLF 2566 Y (PM)
5 i: SKD 9559 U
nhar 2018
BY EMAIL ONLY
C AIPING INSURANCE (SG) PTELTD
3 1S Ji.d #16-00
£ { Tower
S re 079909
[ - : Motor Claim Department]
- [ INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SLF 2566 ¥ & SKD 9559 U ON 06 DECEMBER 2018
£ I CHU KANG ROAD AT ABOUT 0820 HOURS
{ U INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
F [ TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)
Vi 1o your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List
of ors,
C niirmed appointment of Xing Guo Qiang as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.
ues KUAN QUEK MOTOR
Block 3 Pioneer Road North
#01-16
Singapore 628457
ntact Person: Ms. Eileen @ 6264 2189 (Please call before going)
If r conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
8 nday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

re 1 YO,

FOR SURVEYOR
) Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection.
Y fully Thank you.

E:? Appointed surveyor
(Mame & Signature)
DI ; Date & Time of Inspection
(H FFICE)
o 2066 Y - By fax: 6268 2109 only

CONFIDEMTIALITY
' CONTAINED IN THESZE COCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
GCE DESIGMATED ABOVE Il you are ned the addmssee, any disclosure, mproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this
fizlly prohibdled. IF you have received this transmissan in error please contact us immadiately by telephona 5o thal we can arranga for its

el O |




MCD518158012 { ComfonDalG
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0642120

SABMITTED BY: Palrck Tia Jea Hiarg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comectly the details of the accident 10 spoed up the daims process
2. This Form must be compleied by the Policyholder andior the Aulhonsed Ciriver.

3, information provided mus) be as tuthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malenal facis may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy labdity

4, The: issue and i

septance of his Form by insurance companies (& nol an admission of polecy kability on the par of tha insurance companies.

5. Any false raporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the imsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archinging and hal copies of thes repart will, for a lee, e macte available upon application by inleresled parties

7. By the badgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repon at the centre and to copies of the repor being made available
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report D&M 272018 1747

Date Of Accident DEeM 272018 08:20
Exact Location Of Accident Y10 CHU KANG ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Wehicle Registration Mumber SLF2566Y
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SAM TE KOK GAY
NRIC Mo 516919902

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phona No (LOCAL) +685-97519751
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-287519731
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Model VEZEL-1.5 X CVT (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you {_',lElII'I"II“:g undear your W INSUrance F]".Jrlﬁ',.'

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Categony PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number GA131135

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver DESMOND TE ZONG RONG
MRIC No SR323137F

Date Of Birth 26/06M1983

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Fass 271062013

Driving Experience 5 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97519731
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address DESMONDTES3@ GMAIL . COM

Pape 1 afl 13



Address

Postocodea

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Chawn
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Dnvers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO REPORT ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

T SARACA TERRACE
805472

MO

CHILDREN

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
RAINING
WET

NO

NG

MO

MO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKDa5530U

PRIVATE CAR
SARAH

86867391

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 13
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KUAN QUEK MOTOR
BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-16 SINGAPORE 628457
[EL: 62642189 FAX : 6268 2109
BUSINESS REG. NO, 25455700K

,I'(N?"-f‘-f'gu tir l':&:."'ldl :dl" iy 1".“: - T LAMLE

ESTIMATE
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PTE LTD DATE : 10/12/2018
3, ANSON ROAD ACCIDENT DATE : 06/12/2018
#16-00, SPRINGLEAF TOWER TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY
SINGAPORE 079909 YOUR INSURED : SKD3555U
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
RE : VEHICLE NO. SLF2566Y HONDA VEZEL 1.5X CVT (A)
TO SUPPLY : [§20:S6
REAR cover A/ [SowL  1pC (s 95330
REAR COVER INNER LOCK o |18y 0o 1PC XY \s 15700
REAR COVER RUBBER Ags #~ s, P 209, /5 9680 2“2
REAR BUMPER & <~ 715013 6 1ec “l | S 463.70
- =4
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSQR A 1SET '%_.'i?,__ \ 150.00
REAR END PANEL TRy = 1“02,. 1PC P‘$ 411.90
REAR END PANEL GARNISH B8~ < o LR S 430
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEAL Ass «~ )54 4PCS @ S 25.00 & S# W@NETT/
REAR WINDSCREEN GUM v 1PC [ /%  50.00AMETT
£ tfs- 2 SoU o e
-t
LABOUR: — quf)
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS < [20 s p&ﬁ NETT

TO PANEL BEATING, WELDING AND REPAIRING THE DAMAGED PARTS -
TO REMOVE AND CHANGE THE ABOVE PARTS 1160 ( S Mfau
,f"’

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ) 5 M tF(S\,J
s 15000 fo,

TO APPLY RUSTPROOF TREATMENT TO THE REPLACED/REPAIRED PANELS }

TOTAL : § 4,125.70

5/DOLLARS: FOUR THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE AND CENTS SEVENTY ONLY.

QAJuL n\w—\\ 0

= . . H_P%m{u{jﬁqf
| ool S doyd
N
[77([1»!@ @lees

(10 ) ‘L‘&"""f MV-




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno10ssor10er)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo. com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTIM8022405/R1003N2
Date: 08/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance " .
ok (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN1338201805
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLF2566Y No : SKDo9559U
; MNature of Claim

Date of Loss:  06/12/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM18D05679C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLF2566Y
Make & Model: HONDA WVEZEL, 1.5 X CVT (A) Engine No: L15B4402822
Reg. Date: 19/08/2016 (Man. Year, 2016) Chassis No: RU11202819
Colour: Blue Odometer: 24089 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITICN OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Cunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop & mm
The ahave velues represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %
Parts 2.425.70 1.870.56 455.14 18.76
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,700.00 1,180.00 520.00 30.59
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S%) 4,125.70 3,150.56 975.14 23.64

Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 2,500.00
Mett Amount (S§) 4,125.70 2,500.00 1,625.70 39.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/12/2018
Date Inspected: 1312/2018 Inspected At: Kuan Quek Motor (HQ)
EBlk 3 Pioneer Road MNorth, #01-16
Singapore 628457

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE! This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspechion staled harein. Such inspection has been camied out to the best of our
knowledge and ability buf any other Fabiily under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 Mar 2019) !
Parts: M1-SUV HOMDA VEZEL 1.5 X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no prinl-code for SLF2566Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR COVER Bent 953.30F "953.30FL
2 1 *REAR COVER INNER LOCK Cut 157.00F  *157.00FL
3 1 *REAR COVER RUBBER Mecessary 96.80F "86.80 FL
4 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 463.70F “483.TOFL
5 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR MNecessary 150.00F “150.00 FL
6 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 411.90F *411.90FL
7 1 *REAR END PANEL GARNISH Deformed 43.00F *43.00 FL
8 4 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEAL MNecessary 100.00FS *100.00FS
9 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN GUM Necessary 50.00F3 *50.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett L=ListhemDisc.

Sub Total (S%) 2,425.70 2,425.70
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 455.14

Total Parts (53%) 2425.70 1,970.56

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _]
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars

Labour Items
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

2 TOPANEL BEATING,WELDING AND REPAIRING THE
DAMAGED PARTS.TO REMOVE AND CHANGE THE
ABOVE PARTS

3 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING

4 TO APPLY RUSTPROOF TREATMENT TO THE
REPLACED/REPAIRED PANELS

Page 3 of 3

Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

New 150.00 120.00

New 800.00 600.00

New G00.00 400.00

Mew 150.00 &60.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,700.00 1,180.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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